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Dear Mr. Baskin:

SUBJECT: INSTRUMENTATION TO DETECT INADEQUATE CORE COOLING
(TAC NO. 45171)

RE: SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT NO. 1

We have completed our review of your letter of June 20, 1986 wherein you
responded to NRC Generic Letter No. 82-28, "Inadequate Core Cooling
Instrumentation System." In your response, you stated that direct-reading
reactor vessel water level instrumentation is not required at San Onofre
Unit 1. ' :

As discussed more completely in the enclosed Safety Evaluation, we have
concluded that your request for relief from this post - TMI item is not
acceptable and your request is therefore denied. This denial includes
consideration of your letter of October 5, 1987 in which you proposed to add a
single non-safety related thermocouple in the reactor upper internals. While
we do not necessarily object to your installing this device (see the enclosed
request for additional information about this), we do not accept it as an
alternative to the reactor water level instrumentation required by Generic
Letter 82-28.

We request that you respond to the enclose request for additional information
within 60 days of your receipt of this letter, and include with your response
your commitment tc install a reactor vessel water level instrument a San Onofre
Unit 1. : _
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e May 9, 1988

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB c]earance is not required
under Pub. L. 96-511. :

Please contact us if you should have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,
original signed by Charles Trammell

Charles M. Trammell, Project Manager

Project Directorate V ~

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

Enclosures:
1. Safety Evaluation
2. Request for Additional Information

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. Kenneth P. Baskin
Southern California Edison Company

cc

Charles R. Kocher, Assistant
General Counsel

James Becietto, Esquire

Southern California Edison Company

Post Office Box 800

Rosemead, California 91770

David R. Pigott

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
600 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, California 94111

Mr. Robert G. Lacy

Manager, Nuclear

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92112

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS
U.S. NRC

P. 0. Box 4329

San Clemente, California 92672

Mayor
City of San Clemente
San Clemente, California 92672

Chairman

Board of Supervisors

County of San Diego

San Diego, California 92101

Director

Energy Facilities Siting Division

Energy Resources Conservation &
Development Commission

1516 - 9th Street

Sacramento, California 95814

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station, Unit No. 1

Mr. Jack McGurk, Acting Chief

Radiological Health Branch

State Department of Health
Services

714 P Street, Office Bldg. 8

Sacramento, California 95814

Mr. Hans Kaspar, Executive Director
Marine Review Committee, Inc.
531 Encinitas Boulevard, Suite 105
Encinitas, California 92024

Mr. Dennis M. Smith, Chief _
Radiological Programs Division
Governor's Office of Emergency Svcs.
State of California

2800 Meadowview Road

Sacramento, California 95832



